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MEMORANDUM TO: BLEND POP DANCERS

Through: PSDSs
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SHERLYN MACHICA
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CRIS JOHN SIGLOS

FROM: WILFREDA D/BON 0S, Ph.D.CESO YV
Schoofs Divisiort Superintendent g
SUBJECT: DANCE RENDITION OF BLEND POP DANCERS
DURING CHILDREN ‘S CHOIR FESTIVAL
DATE: October 12, 2018

. To brace for the forthcoming Provincial Fiesta dubbed as Buglasan Festival 2018

slated on October 13-24, 2018, the Division of Guihuingan City will host the
Children’s Choir Competition on October 14, 2018 at 4:00 PM at the Capitol
Forecourt, Capitol Area in Dumaguete City.

In relation to this and as a co-host and partner of the Provincial Government, you
are hereby mandated to present intermission numbers during the aforementioned
event.

Be advised to coordinate with Mrs. Jenith Corpis Cabajon, Division Coordinator,
Culture & Arts.

Moreover, service rendered during Sunday entitles one to receive service credits
for teaching personnel and compensatory overtime credit for non-teaching
personnel.

This memorandum serves as your TRAVEL ORDER.

Travelling and other incidental expenses shall be charged to School MOOE subject
to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations

Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



